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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Regional Administrator's File

.'Nik __.I _ . . -- {
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I.6
FROM: A. Bert Davis. Deputy Regional .dministrator ;

. -| ,?,.,,, J
SUBJECT: TELEPHONE CALL FROM DENNIS SAUNDERS REGARDING MIDLAND

.

Mr. Saunders called to determine the status of his concerns regarding
Midland. He was interested in any followup action that has transpired
since our Notice of Violation. I told him that we would sand him<

correspondence to and from the licensee and any subsequent Jr..spe. tion
reports related to that Notice of Violation. It is requesced that DETI

! send this information to Mr. Saunders.

Mr. Saunders also indi:sted that he had been told by an electrician
that rats are eating the insulation on the electrical cables in the
reactor building. It is requested that DETI determine whether this
issue should be pursued. ,

Mr. Saunders also noted that there are salt mines under the reactor
site which will effect the plant's seismic design. It is requested
that DETl determine whether this matter should be pursued further.

Mr. Saunders indicated he would be in Washington next month. on a
small business conference. He indicated that' he wanted to talk to
Mr. Stello while he was.there.
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A. Bert Davis
Duputy Regional Administrator

cc: C. E. Norelius
R.'L. Spessard
R. F. Warnick
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